Lucy Metcalfe

Subject: FW: Reference: PE149860. Plant Not Affected Notice from ES Pipelines

From: ESP Utilities Group Ltd <donotreply@espug.com>

Sent: 21 October 2020 14:40

To: Wilce, Eleri <eleri.wilce@rwe.com>

Subject: Reference: PE149860. Plant Not Affected Notice from ES Pipelines

Eleri Wilce
Rampion Offshore Wind

21 October 2020

Reference: The Rampion Offshore Wind Farm Order 2014

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your recent plant enquiry at: Bob Lane, North Lodge, Twineham, Mid Sussex, RH17
5NH

| can confirm that ESP Utilities Group Ltd has no gas or electricity apparatus in the vicinity of this
site address and will not be affected by your proposed works.

ESP Utilities Group Ltd are continually laying new gas and electricity networks and this notification
is valid for 90 days from the date of this letter. If your proposed works start after this period of
time, please re-submit your enquiry.

Important Notice

Please be advised that any enquiries for ESP Connections Ltd, formerly known as British Gas
Connections Ltd, should be sent directly to us at the address shown above or alternatively you
can email us at: PlantResponses@espug.com

Yours faithfully,



Plant Protection Team
ESP Utilities Group Ltd

Bluebird House

Mole Business Park

Leatherhead

KT22 7BA

& 01372 587500 01372 377996

http://www.espug.com
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